FORSCHUNGSZENTRUM ROSSENDORF e.V.

 \mathbf{FZR}

FZR-150 September 1996

Bolegexompler V Vern Smithertensis Von RG geowins Of 25:3.56 Dig G

E. Grosse and B. Kämpfer

Internal Workshop on Kaon Production



Forschungszentrum Rossendorf e.V. Postfach 51 01 19 · D-01314 Dresden Bundesrepublik Deutschland

Telefon	(0351) 260 3258
Telefax	(0351) 260 3270
E-Mail	kaempfer@fz-rossendorf.de

The Internal Workshop on Kaon Production took place on September 16, 1996 in the Research Center Rossendorf. This workshop was aimed at a survey on the experimental and theoretical status of kaon production in elementary hadron reactions and heavy-ion collisions. The experimental groups in the Institute for Nuclear and Hadron Physics reported on their activities in various collaborations at different accelerator facilities. Emphasis was put on our future abilities to achieve a substantial progress in the realm of strange particle production. From the theory side the previous results on kaon production and possible supports of the experimental research have been presented.

Please notice, the material presented here is in many cases very preliminary and is not suited for reference and should not be used in publications without explicit permission by the respective authors.

E. Grosse

B. Kämpfer

CONTENTS

I. Elementary Processes $NN \rightarrow KYN$, $NN \rightarrow K\bar{K}NN$

- E. Grosse Phenomenology
- B. Kämpfer Theory Survey
- H. Müller The Rossendorf Collision Model
- H. Müller K^- data from COSY
- P. Michel K^+ data from COSY

II. Kaon production in Proton-Nucleus and Heavy-Ion Collisions

- E. Grosse K^+ experiments at SPES3
- E. Grosse K^{\pm} experiments at KaoS
- R. Kotte K^{\pm} , Λ experiments at FOPI
- K. Möller K^{\pm} experiments at COSY
- H. Müller K^{\pm} in heavy-ion collisions
- C. Schneider K^+ experiments at ANKE
- H.W. Barz Calculations of K^{\pm} spectra
- B. Kämpfer Current studies of strange particle production

E. Grosse Phenomenology

·

.

٠

,

.

.



data: Sebert et al (18 fit. Laget PLB255, 2

inf et al.



GeV.

ig. 2. The cross section of the reaction pp-pnx" versus initial inetic energy in the CM frame. The data are taken from ref. [5]. he solid line is the prediction of eq. (6) normalized at E = 0.3εV.

E (GeV) Fig. J. The cross section of the reaction pp-pAK* versus initial kinetic energy in the CM frame. The data are taken from ref. [5]. The solid line is the prediction of eq. (10) normalized at E=1.5



0.2

0.1

prediction using $\lambda = 0.5$



x1 = 201/15 FIGURE 20

Experimental ratio of K^+ to π^+ production in proton-proton

interactions at large $x_T = 2p_T/v_s$. The dashed line shows a model

0.4

0.3

1: strangeness suppression factor Withofmann NP (40)

0.5



FIGURE 21

Values of λ as derived from K/ π ratios, as a function of the minimum z = Phadron/Pquark above which hadrons are used in the analysis. Data are shown for e⁺e⁻ annihilation (from several experiments), for neutrino-nucleon scattering, for low-pr pp reactions and for high-pr meson production in pp interactions.





B. Kämpfer Theory Survey

-

·

The Light Hadrons

≓, ጓ ጜ ₹ ≓, 징 ᡯᢩ ಸ್ಕ .S=+1 S= 0

·S=0

M,

1

M,

S=-1

2

щ

ы

-5=-2

 ${\rm spin} \; {\rm flip} \; \Downarrow \;$

















- e.g., $\Lambda(1405) = \tilde{K}$ N bound state or genuine 3q state?

1 7 *u* s: K- N 1 ×, = analog to $\pi N \leftrightarrow \Delta$

K4 u 3: K⁺ N 1 27 16 high-lying - weak interactions with nucleons \rightarrow long mean free path in nuclei

Y= B+S

Let's Make Strangeness

I. Elementary Cross Sections

anything +hidden strange mesons M_{sš} t BB, MB, MM

Φ $S = 0$	vector	K*K" (50%)	L et e HADES
$(\eta), \eta'$	pseudo-	scalar	
41			
8 <i>5</i>			
M.8			

in strong interactions: strangeness is conserved

- associated s? creation

detection possibilities:

spectrometer (cr = 371 cm) Î ŦŊ

or decays $\pi^{\pm}\pi^{0}$ (21%), $\mu^{\pm}\nu_{\mu}$ (63%) - $\Delta S = 1$

 \rightarrow decays (cr = 2.6 / 1550 cm) K S/L

*** $K_L^0 \rightarrow 3\pi^0 (21\%), \pi^+ \pi^- \pi^0 (12\%)$ $K_{S}^{0} \rightarrow \pi^{+}\pi^{-}$ (68%), $\pi^{0}\pi^{0}$ (31%)

Constituent Quark Combinatoric

 $M_s = \bar{q} s$ $M_{\overline{s}} = q \ \overline{s},$ Y = qqs, $B = qqq, M = q\bar{q},$

K + anything

î

1) BB





۰.



e.g. NN \rightarrow KYN: p⁺ p⁺ \rightarrow K⁺ Λ p⁺, K⁺ Σ ⁺ n, K⁰ Σ ⁺ p⁺

 $p^+ n \rightarrow K^+ \Lambda n, K^+ \sum p^+, K^0 \Sigma^+ n$

 $n \ n \ \rightarrow \ K^+ \ \Sigma^- \ n, \ K^0 \ \Lambda \ n, \ K^0 \ \Sigma^0 \ n, \ K^0 \ \Sigma^- \ p^+$

Kaons = the easiest way for open anti-strange mesons

open strange mesons would require anti-hyperon

(too costly energetically)



e.g. NN \rightarrow K \bar{K} NN: p⁺ p⁺ \rightarrow K⁺ K⁻ p⁺ p⁺

e.g. πN

 \rightarrow KYN: $\pi^- p \rightarrow K^0 \Lambda$, $K^+ \Sigma^-$, $K^0 \Sigma^0$

 $\pi^0 p$

 $\rightarrow K^+\Lambda, K^+\Sigma^0, K^0\Sigma^+$

X

 $\mathrm{p^+}\;\mathrm{n}\to\mathrm{K^+}\;\mathrm{K^-}\;\mathrm{p^+}\;\mathrm{n}$

n n \rightarrow K⁺ K⁻ n n

= the easiest way for open strange mesons

anti-kaons

only open anti-strange mesons

Kaons

 π^+n

 $\rightarrow K^+\Lambda, \quad K^+\Sigma^0, \quad K^0\Sigma^0,$

 $\pi^0 n$

 $\rightarrow K^0 \Lambda, \quad K^+ \Sigma^-, \quad K^0 \Sigma^0$

 $\pi^- n$

ţ

 $K^0\Sigma^-$

 $\pi^+ p$

ļ

 $K^+\Sigma^+$

2) MB (i) MB ţ K + anything





Ψ

₩ ~

pole diagram

t channel

s channel resonance diagram

ţ КY $\rightarrow M_{\tilde{s}} M_{s}$ 3) MM





e.g. $\pi\pi \longrightarrow K \bar{K}$: $\pi^+\pi^- \longrightarrow K^+K^-$, $K^0 \bar{K}^0$ $\pi^0\pi^0 \to K^+K^-, \quad K^0\bar{K}^0$

at high energies also the heavier mesons contribute

 $\pi^+\pi^0 \to K^+ \bar{K}^0$

 $\pi^-\pi^0 \to K^-K^0$

M, M3 р 11 M, M, gqq ₫ s qŝ t + (s s) + qqq 4₫4 MB g M

e.g. $\pi N \rightarrow K \bar{K} N$: $\pi^0 p^+ \rightarrow K^+ K^- p^+$

 $\pi^- p^+ \rightarrow K^+ K^- n$

 $\pi^+ p^+ \rightarrow K^+ K^- p^+$

and the same for πn

(ii) $MB \rightarrow K \tilde{K} B$

Theory

does not exist; only models & parametrizations one possibility: utilize OBE model philosophy



advantage: well defined via Lagrangian + Feynman diagramatics

+ extension possibilities \rightarrow bremsstrahlung & di-electrons:

N γ, γ^* boson

N boson N

disadvantages: - effective theory,

only tree level

- parameter fiddling: masses, couplings, cut-offs

e.g. NN scattering: 4 bosons

NN scattering + deuteron bound state: 6 bosons

- no simple initial/final state interaction corrections

nevertheless: try the same here

1) $MM \rightarrow K \overline{K}$ is simplest



analog:



0

Ř

"for simplicity we neglegt" ... diagrams \rightarrow incomplete calculation

Technicalities

example: only the pole diagram

$$\begin{array}{c|cccc} \hline p_{2} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & K \\ \hline p_{2} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & p_{2} \\ \hline p_{1} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{1} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{2} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{1} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{2} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{1} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{2} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{3} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{4} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{5} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{6} & \xrightarrow{\pi} & \mu \\ \hline p_{7} & \xrightarrow{\pi}$$

$$|M|^{2} = |T_{+}|^{2} + |T_{-}|^{2} + \frac{2\text{Re}(T_{+}^{*}T_{-})}{1}$$

interference term

N diagrams $\rightarrow \frac{1}{2}N(N+1)$ terms $\rightarrow \exp$ losion of computational efforts

$$\mathcal{L} = g\left(K_a^{*\mu}\vec{\tau}_{ab}K_b(\partial_{\mu}\vec{\pi}) - K^{*\mu}\vec{\tau}(\partial_{\mu}K)\vec{\pi}\right) \quad a, b = 1, 2$$

 $\mathcal{L} =$ Lorentz invariant, parity invariant, particle–anti-particle symmetric, iso-scalar

 $K^* = \operatorname{vector} \to K^{*\mu} \to \operatorname{derivative}$ coupling is needed

$$\rightarrow \partial_{\mu} \vec{\pi}$$
 and/or $\partial_{\mu} K$

 $\pi = iso-vector \rightarrow \pi$ in iso-spin 3 space

$$\vec{\chi} = \text{iso-dubletts} \rightarrow (K^+, K^0), (K^-, \vec{K}^0), (K^{*+}, K^{*0}), (K^{*-}, \vec{K}^{*0}),$$

with $\vec{\tau} = 2 \times 2$ matrix contracted

form factor at each vertex: $F(q) = \frac{m^2 - \Lambda^2}{q^2 - \Lambda^2}$

2) MB \rightarrow KY

Brown/Ko/Wu/Li (1991): Only rough estimates; no interference tenns

Freesler & Huang, Tsushima, ... (1984 - 1996): Systicmatic approach



$K^+\Sigma^0$	$K^+\Sigma^-$	$K^0\Sigma^+$	$K^0 \Sigma^0$	$K^+\Lambda$	$K^0 \Sigma^+$
1	1	ſ	1	1	1
$\pi^0 p^+$	$\pi^0 n$	$\pi^0 p^+$	$\pi^0 n$	$^+a_0^{\mu}$	$\pi^0 n$
$K^+\Sigma^-$			$K^0 \Sigma^-$	$K^0\Lambda$	
1			1	1	
π^-p^+			π^-n	π^-p^+	
$K^+\Sigma^+$	$K^+\Sigma^0$	$K^0\Sigma^+$	$K^0 \Sigma^0$	$K^0\Lambda$	
1	1	1	1	1	
$\pi^+ p^+$	π^+n	$\pi^0 p^+$	$\pi^0 \pi$	$\pi^0 p^+$	

+ inclusion of $\Delta \to \mathrm{Rarita-Schwinger}$ fields

 $\rightarrow \pi \Delta(1232) \rightarrow KY$

$$\begin{split} \mathcal{L}_{1} &= -g_{\pi NN_{1650}} \left(\underbrace{\bar{N}_{a}^{*} \vec{\tau}_{ab} N_{b}}_{\text{Dirac's matrices}} \vec{\pi} + \bar{N} \vec{\tau} N^{*} \vec{\pi} \right), \quad a, b = 1, 2 \\ \mathcal{L}_{2} &= -i g_{\pi NN_{1710}} \left(\underbrace{\bar{N}^{*} \gamma_{5} \vec{\tau} N \vec{\pi} + \bar{N} \gamma_{5} \vec{\tau} N^{*} \vec{\pi}}_{\mathcal{N}_{5} \vec{\tau} \vec{N}^{*} \vec{\pi}} \right) \\ \mathcal{L}_{3} &= \frac{1}{m_{\pi}} g_{\pi NN_{1720}} \left(\underbrace{\bar{N}^{*\mu} \vec{\tau} N(\partial_{\mu} \vec{\pi}) + \bar{N} \vec{\tau} N^{*\mu}(\partial_{\mu} \vec{\pi})}_{\text{isospin transition operator}} \right) \\ \mathcal{L}_{4} &= \frac{1}{m_{\pi}} g_{\pi N\Delta_{1920}} \left(\underbrace{\bar{\Delta}^{\mu} \vec{T} N(\partial_{\mu} \vec{\pi}) + \bar{N} \vec{\tau}^{\dagger} \Delta^{\mu}(\partial_{\mu} \vec{\pi})}_{\text{isospin transition operator}} \right) \end{split}$$

interaction Lagrangians for πNN^* :

	$\Delta(1920)$				N(1720)				N(1710)			N(1650)
	$P=+1, j=\frac{3}{2}$				$P=+1, j=\frac{3}{2}$				$P=+1, j=\frac{1}{2}$			$P=-1, j=\frac{1}{2}$
KΣ	η N	$\pi\Delta$	KΣ	ΚΛ	η N	πΔ	KΣ	KΛ	πN	$\pi\Delta$	KΛ	π N
2%	12%	10%	3%	6%	15%	17%	6%	15%	15%	5%	7%	70%
10	4		9	7	ట		8	6	.2		ъ	

 \rightarrow results of Faessler's group \rightarrow figs.

+ formfactors on each vertex

 $\Sigma = \text{iso-triplet:} \ \vec{\Sigma} = (\Sigma^{\pm}, \Sigma^{0})$

also for couplings for K*

QED, QCD look simpler

interaction Lagrangians for KYN^* :

 $\mathcal{L}_{10} = \frac{1}{m_K} g_{K\Sigma\Delta_{1720}} \left(\bar{\Delta}^{\mu} \vec{I} \vec{\Sigma} (\partial_{\mu} K) + (\partial_{\mu} \bar{K}) \vec{\bar{\Sigma}} \vec{I} \Delta^{\mu} \right)$ $\mathcal{L}_{8} = -ig_{K \Sigma N_{1710}} \left(\bar{N}^{*} \gamma_{5} \vec{\tau} \vec{\Sigma} K + \bar{K} \vec{\Sigma} \vec{\tau} \gamma_{5} N^{*} \right)$ $\mathcal{L}_{5} = -g_{K\Lambda M_{4650}} \left(\underbrace{\bar{N}_{a}^{*} \Lambda K_{a}}_{Ka} + \bar{K} \bar{\Lambda} N^{*} \right)$ $\mathcal{L}_{9} = \frac{1}{m_{K}} g_{K\Sigma N_{1720}} \left(\bar{N}^{*\mu} \vec{\tau} \vec{\Sigma} (\partial_{\mu} K) + (\partial_{\mu} \bar{K}) \vec{\Sigma} \vec{\tau} N^{*} \right)$ $\mathcal{L}_{7} = \frac{1}{m_{K}} g_{K\Lambda N_{1720}} \left(\bar{N}^{*+} \Lambda(\partial_{\mu} \bar{K}) + (\partial_{\mu} \bar{K}) \bar{\Lambda} \bar{N}^{*} N^{*+} \right)$ $\mathcal{L}_{6} = -ig_{KAMano} \left(\underbrace{\bar{N}^{*} \gamma_{5} \Lambda}_{K} K + \overline{K} \overline{A} \gamma_{6} N^{*} \right)$

decays N^* , $\Delta \rightarrow MB$, KY

.



• • • •

. ج



Hugh etel.



3) MB $\rightarrow K \bar{K} B$

Huang of al.

nothing exists

however: using the above vertices one can continue with



should one measure this at GSI with Kaos ?

4) BB \rightarrow KYB

(i) nothing complete exists

announcement of <u>A. Faessler</u>: continue with the above OBE model the above MB \rightarrow KY diagrams = subprocesses here

should we start also such work? (e.g., Ph.D. work for M. Hentschel?) (e.g., postdoc work of E.E. Kolomeitsev?)

(ii) earlier attempts:

	exchange	interference	Δ	FSI
Ferrari (1960)	π or K	+		-
Yao (1960)	π	_	-	-
Randrup/Ko (1980)	π		-	-
Wu/Ko (1989),	_"_	_"-	_"-	_"_
Brown/Ko/Wu/Xia (1991)	_"_	_"-	_"_	_"_
Deloff (1987) Laget (1991)	π, Κ	?	_	+
Sibirtseu (1995) Li/Ko (1996)	π, Κ	-	+	-



= subprocesses from $MB \rightarrow KY$ = on-shell exp./theor. cross section

also for N $\Delta \rightarrow KNY$

• without spinor dynamics

. .

 $M \propto \left(ar{u}_3 \Gamma_6 u_1
ight) \mathcal{D}_{\pi}(6) \left(ar{u}_4 \Gamma_6 u_2
ight) K_5$



Li/Ko



Li/Ko

÷



Li/ko.



L:/ko



5) BB $\rightarrow K \bar{K} BB$

nothing exists

but one can continue with the above strategy \rightarrow rather extended work

$$E_{lab} = 2.3 \text{ GeV}, \Theta_{k+} = 10^{\circ}$$

missing mass spectrum



•

е -. ·

Philosophy

earlier motivation (Bonn/Jülich group):

careful study of interactions on the hadronic level

 \rightarrow separation of subnuclear (= quark-gluon) degrees of freedom

However: χPT + effective, low-energy models

 \rightarrow express QCD enetirely in terms of hadron observables

 \rightarrow less space to "check" QCD

hadron interactions = low-energy QCD

to day: lattice QCD $\rightarrow M_{hadrons}$ future: lattice QCD $\rightarrow \sigma$?

let's accumulate as much as possible details

models are needed, e.g.
$$\pi \Delta \rightarrow k$$
 ...
for HICS
W.Weise: $s = \langle heaviest light quark unds$
lightest heavy quark setb
vacuum structure: $\langle q \overline{q} \rangle$, $\langle q \overline{s} \rangle$, $\langle \overline{q} \overline{s} \rangle$

H. Müller The Rossendorf Collision Model

.

.

,

.

H. Müller K^- data from COSY

.

.

ş

A quark model for

hadron production

- **1** Introduction
- 2 Rossendorf Collision (ROC) model
- 2.1 Hadron-Hadron
- 2.2 Nucleus-Nucleus
- 3 Comparison with experimental results
- 3.1 Nucleon-Nucleon **3.2 Proton-Nucleus**
- **3.3 Nucleus-Nucleus**
- 4 Missing-mass spectra
- 5 Conclusions

nora: /tex/talks/meson96/foilen/meso

Basic assumptions

Lorentz-invariant phase-space of n particles



• Probability of populating final channel $\vec{\alpha}$

 $dW(s; \vec{\alpha}) \propto dL_n(s; \vec{\alpha}) A^2$

• Differential cross section for channel \vec{a}

 $d\sigma(s;\vec{\alpha}) = \sigma_{in}(s) \frac{dW(s;\vec{\alpha})}{\sum_{\vec{\alpha}} \int dW(s;\vec{\alpha})}$

unobserved variables up all channels $\vec{\alpha}$ and integrating over the Physical quantities are derived by summing

May 3 1996

nora /tex/talks/roc/1996/roc basic assumptions tex

Matrix element

$A^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N}) = A_{ex}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N})A_{sc}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N})A_{qs}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N})A_{st}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N})$

Cluster excitation:

$$A_{ex}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N}) = \prod_{I=1}^{N} \left(\frac{M_{I}}{\Theta_{I}} \right) K_{1} \left(\frac{M_{I}}{\Theta_{I}} \right)$$

Scattering:

$$A_{sr}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N}) = \exp(\beta (t_{a1} + t_{b2})) \times \prod_{I=3}^{N} \exp(-(Q_{I}/\overline{Q})^{2})$$

Quark statistics:

$$A^2_{qs}(ec{lpha}_N) \longrightarrow algorithm$$

Statistics:

$$A_{st}^{2}(\vec{\alpha}_{N}) = \left\{ \prod_{I=1}^{N} g(\alpha_{I}) \left(\frac{V_{I}}{(2\pi)^{3}} \right)^{n_{I}-1} \times \left[\prod_{i=1}^{n_{I}} (2\sigma_{i}+1)2m_{i} \right] \right\} \left(\frac{V_{N}}{(2\pi)^{3}} \right)^{N-1}$$

Decomposition of phase-space Hadron-Hadron



nora: /tex/talks/roc/1996/roc-excitation.tex

September 16, 1996 ÷



Hadrons consisting of the same quarks are sampled according to







 $A_{ex}^2(\vec{\alpha}_N)$

İ

 $(M|\Theta) K_1(M|\Theta)$

Excitation



Quark statistics

Number of states in the decay channel α_I of one cluster

$$d\mathcal{Z}_{I}(\alpha_{I}) = g(\alpha_{I}) \left(\frac{V_{I}}{(2\pi)^{3}} \right)^{n_{I}-1}$$
$$\begin{cases} \prod_{i=1}^{n_{I}} (2\sigma_{i}+1)2m_{i} \\ i=1 \end{cases} dM_{I} \left(\frac{M_{I}}{\Theta_{I}} \right) K_{1} \left(\frac{M_{I}}{\Theta_{I}} \right) dL_{n_{I}}(M_{I}; \alpha_{I}) \end{cases}$$

Number of "cluster states"

$$d\mathcal{Z}_{N}(s) = \begin{pmatrix} V_{N} \\ (2\pi)^{3} \end{pmatrix}^{N-1} \left\{ \prod_{i=1}^{N} (2M_{I}) \right\}$$
$$\exp \left(\beta \left(t_{u1} + t_{b2} \right) \right)$$
$$\prod_{I=3}^{N} \exp \left(- (Q_{I}/\overline{Q})^{2} \right)$$
$$dL_{N}(s; M_{1}, \dots, M_{N})$$

Probability of populating channel $\vec{\alpha}_N = (\alpha_1, \dots, \alpha_N)$

$$\mathrm{d}W(s;\vec{\alpha}_N) \propto \left\{ \prod_{I=1}^{N} \mathrm{d}\mathbb{Z}_I(\alpha_I) \right\} \mathrm{d}\mathbb{Z}_N$$

જ

 $N = (\alpha_1, \ldots, \alpha_N)$

́ т.....

nora: /tex/taiks/roc/1996/roc-number-of-states.tex

May 6, 1996

Particle table

$$N(S = 0, I = 1/2) \quad 10$$
$$\Delta(S = 0, I = 3/2) \quad 4$$
$$\Lambda(S = -1, I = 0) \quad 6$$
$$\Sigma(S = -1, I = 1) \quad 2$$
$$\Xi(S = -2, I = 1/2) \quad 2$$

Baryons

 ${}^{1}P_{1} \mid b_{1}, K_{1}(1400), b_{1}, h_{1}$ ${}^{3}P_{1} \mid a_{1}, K_{1}(1280), f_{1}$ ${}^{3}P_{2} \mid a_{2}, K_{2}^{*}, f_{2}, f_{2}^{\prime}$ ${}^{3}S_{1} \mid \rho, K^{*}, \omega, \Phi$ ${}^{3}P_{0} \mid a_{0}, K_{0}^{*}, f_{0}$ ${}^{1}S_{0}\mid \pi, K, \eta, \eta'$

Mesons

Parameters

Nucleon-Nucleon

 \rightarrow mean kinetic energy of hadrons in the cluster rest Temperature parameter: 1 $\|$ 0.ω GeV

system

Radius parameter:

 \mathcal{R}

Im

→ mean multiplicity

Slope parameter: ω $= 3 \text{ GeV}^{-2}$

→ distribution of leading clusters

Momentum cut-off: Q = 0.4 GeV<u></u>

 \rightarrow transverse dimension of phase-space

 $\lambda = 0.15$

Suppression factor:

 \rightarrow quarks are sampled according to u: d: s = 1:1:

with ROC model results (red lines) ous particle-production channels in pp collisions. Experimental data (blue points) are compared Energy dependence of the cross sections for vari-



September 16, 1996

nora: /tex/taiks/roc/1996/roc-parameters-nucleon-nucleon.tex

May 3, 1996



Energy dependence of the cross sections for various particle-production channels in pn collisions. Experimental data (*blue points*) are compared with ROC model results (*red lines*)



Energy dependence of mean multiplicities and mean transverse momenta. The lines are fits to experimental data. Full symbols are experimental data.

September 16, 1996



Multiplicity distribution and invariant cross section (integrated over transverse momentum) for hadron production as function of Feynman-x. Points with error bars are experimental data, histograms are ROC model results



Invariant cross section for hadron production as function of Feynman-x for various p_T values. Points with error bars are experimental data, histograms are ROC model results

September 13, 1996

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/sas.tex-mult-100

September 13, 1996

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/sas.tex-xf-100



September 13, 1996

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/sas.tex-xf-100

Invariant cross sections for the production of hadrons at different energies and indicated values of transverse momentum as a function of rapidity. Experimental data (*colored points*) are compared with ROC model results (*black histograms: dotted* $\sqrt{s} = 23$ GeV, full $\sqrt{s} = 63$ GeV)





Invariant cross section for hadron production as function of transverse momentum at various x_F values. Points with error bars are experimental data, histograms are ROC model results

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/isospin.tex-K(-}-inex

September 13, 1996

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/isospin.tex-K(-)-NN

September 13, 1996 ·

Cross section for inclusive K^- meson production in pp, nn and pn interactions as a function of $s - s_{th}$





Cross section for inclusive and exclusive K^- meson production in pp, nn and pn interactions as a function of $s - s_{th}$



Partial cross section for inclusive K^- meson production in pp, nn and pn interactions via resonances as a function of $s - s_{th}$

ROC model summary

- unified description of hadronic and nuclear reactions
- simultaneous description of all reaction channels for
- any projectile-target combination
- wide energy region
- implemented as Monte-Carlo generator
 complete events
- comparison with any experimental results
- event generator for simulation of experiments

nora: /tex/vortrag/results/1996/isospin.tex-K(-)-partial

P. Michel K^+ data from COSY

. . . Warum ? Assoziierte Strungemess - Rochuttion strange un production : "Kt-Datur an COSY-TOF Lassozient) iter schwade wh ûle elm. WW im p-p- Jloß (#15) (Cosy-Top- rollab, un; Erlangen $\begin{pmatrix} u \\ a \end{pmatrix} \begin{pmatrix} c \\ s \end{pmatrix} \begin{pmatrix} t \\ b \end{pmatrix}$ Konsistent Sleppie du Baryon-Baryon - WW baryon - Baryon - trachel wirkeng iber #31 bui kleinen helasti en N - weckel withing als some one do -Kerys gung machantsmus v. Slangenon in NN-System als incut Ka dp 90 Hess 4 7~~~ x^(Y~) PP Elcinen Actaria cuerisia 1 -- App 1 Y Y Y トット -> xr(rn) rod. In N-ten our (**15) 7. Jeytrek (Sukine) (MF) (Cern) Y. Michael (2.2. So think 2.3-2.7 her intuine temungun mit k. Nechwen's im Kaput spettemuk k. Keine & - Inform. 99 was gent our Cost? Weltdatenvorrat 1985 dry uber rest. Lecitious tilelus, 1,22,2°-Lanale I. = 0 Son 7 Wirkungsquerschnitt [µb] 10 102 10³ 10° 10, K Z p K'M'E ***** (Y ~) ന്ത്രം പ് ▲ G(pp → pust) 1:..1 Spre 2 son 2 snn Z 97 . 2. 339 Gar/C PT = 2,560 mu/c tz = 2. 566 4. 4/C ည်^{မယ့်}အာဏ်အမားမှာ မြင်္လာနှင့် လူနောက် old (pp $\rightarrow K\Lambda p$) Purs = 3.3 Ger/C I... [=-1 COSY - Limit · Tickinger 17 e Veuts with t gehenny)

10

P_{Strahl} [GeV/c]








istar rale Tetton



2 04



LH2 - Target Tarpet Lung Eintritts - Restrict folicin: I goon Hosta phoun www. AP=200 mban 1.1.10 ю Kupparatur Jastiereinheit Control of 4 un un ame 6 anon € O III Kuplenkopf Target 13-14 K



King unknow te - Quni - to re luctorky r Start torle 2 - Spurena t

Hetterplanise: reserven: 4/96

.

do turuy ite Ishimm! Erejnis stanskerklin mojest for k- zerkellrevents "42 ro kundyo w KK!! Eragnus x taus tu then ! \sim . min " (/ Potraci + mp + mp - Ep - Ex) - (pinul - p - Pk) = Fort fin visibility sucretures ; kt, P - Un ke soleichung st, se hupuliveter _ in elme (Pa, Ta) Pr, Tri E, P) ... Erajoni koka in Tarjet homeny use bestreams 95% what has 200 duny 40 ŝ έ Vertex z-Position vetet.two 36 40 -20 Target frei Shud look 20 Entries ð ŝ é 2555 100

K^+ experiments at SPES3	K^\pm experiments at KaoS		
E. Grosse	E. Grosse		

.

.

.

.

Hadrong within the medium

Typical result of an NJL model calculation: (Lata & Weise, 1992)



The $\langle \bar{q}q \rangle$ condensate as a function of density ρ and temperature T

Chiral symmetry is restored at large
$$\varphi$$
 (and T)
hadron masses go down : $m_B^{eff}(g,T) \propto |\angle \overline{q}q \rangle_{g,T}|$

" production near threshold goes up

Nicht .. J. Kaplan (1982) . $w(f, \zeta) = w_{K}^{2} - \sum_{k=1}^{N} \xi + \cdots$. K-N scaleny

.K deray



LEITZ 4734





_____ (⁴ d)u

10

- SPES-3 coll. : GSI + TH Darmstadt, IPN Orsay,
 - LNS Saclay, UJ Cracow Hogan et al. Phys. Rev. (1968)



 $\sigma_{pA} = \frac{\sigma_{hel}}{\sigma_{hel}} \int S(p_{\mathbf{N}}, E^{*}) \sigma_{ehem}(s) d^{3}p_{\mathbf{N}} dE^{*}$

 $s = (E_p + E^*)^2 - (\vec{p}_p + \vec{p}_N)^2$

 $\frac{\sigma_{\rm f}}{\sigma_{\rm p}} = 7.0$







Transport model calculation (BULL) including NN-NO; Gy. Wolf eld. '93 LINN (Giessen & GSI) In central collisions the projectile energy is converted into . compression - expansion heat - thermal motion haryon excitation - meson production 5 (IN => A) - 200 45 42, -0. 1 .. The second Adams for



10

Cerenkov

MWPC 2 Quadrupole MWPC 3 Beam **Return Yoke** ToF Stop Wal Plexiglas

> **KaoS** Collaboration R. Barth^a, D. Brill^c, M. Cieślak^a, M. Debowski^a, E. Grosse^a, S. Kabana^a, P. Koczoń^a, B. Kohlmeyer^d, F. Laue^a, M. Mang^a, Ch. Müntz^b, H. Oeschler^b, F. Pühlhofer^d, E. Schwab^a, P. Senger^a, Y. Shin^c, J. Speer^d, R. Stock^c, H. Ströbele^c, Ch. Sturm^b, K. Völkel^d, A. Wagner^b, W. Waluś^e, M. Waters^a, and I. K. Yoo^d

^a GSI Darmstadt, ^b TH Darmstadt, ^c Univ. Frankfurt, ^d Univ. Marburg, ^e Univ. Kraków





 A_{PART} ||







ISENDER, SATANGD, MESON96 LADIDYA, DATA



K⁺ from Au+Au at 1.0 AGeV for different Θ_{lab}

 \rightarrow comparison with $d^3\sigma/dp^3 \propto \exp(-E/T)$



(193)















Equivalent energies for K⁺ and K⁻ production

• $N+N \rightarrow K^+ \Lambda N$ at 1.0 GeV:

 $\sqrt{s} - \sqrt{s}_{lhres} = 2.32 \text{ GeV} - 2.55 \text{ GeV} = -0.23 \text{ GeV}$

• N+N \rightarrow K⁺K⁻NN at 1.8 GeV:

$$\sqrt{s} - \sqrt{s}_{thres} = 2.63 \text{ GeV} - 2.86 \text{ GeV} = -0.23 \text{ GeV}$$

R. Kotte K^{\pm} , Λ experiments at FOPI

,









Figure 1: The 4π detector FOPI at GSI. For reference, the 3 arrows at the coordinate system origin are 50 cm long.



mass determination is restricted only by the finite detector resolution.

energy [4]. particles ($P_{lab} < 0.6$ GeV/c) reveals, in addition to the π^- contribution, an intriguing structure comparable to previous measurements near this in agreement with the expected values for antionly are the location and width of this structure near 0.5 GeV/c^2 albeit with low statistics. Not data. The mass spectrum of negatively charged is dominated by mismatched Barrel and CDC kaon production, the yield relative to the K^+ is tion, whereas at lower momenta the background ground which is due to the finite detector resolucharged particles a large peak is located near 0.5 cles with $P_{LAB} \leq 0.6$ GeV/c, the mass spectra velocity data was performed for $Z = \pm 1$ partihigh momenta this peak vanishes below the back GeV/c^2 which is associated to the K⁺ meson. At shown in Fig. 1 were produced. For the positively After a linearization of the momentum versus

The acceptance for kaons in the transverse momentum versus laboratory rapidity plane is shown in Fig. 2. The data analyzed here are within the horizontally hashed region displayed for the Barrel, but with a further restriction imposed that the maximum laboratory momentum be 0.5 GeV/c. For reference, the arrow marks mid-rapidity for a colliding system at 1.33 A-GeV. The kaon yield is concentrated mostly in the range of rapidity between the target and mid-rapidity. At 1.93 A-GeV K^+ mesons can be produced in first chance nucleon-nucleon collisions with a maximum momentum up to the kinematic limit (Pl⁴_{135GeV} = 0.32 GeV/e) which is denoted by the dot-dashed curve. Since al-



Figure 1. Reconstructed mass using the matched CDC-Barrel data for $P_{tat} < 0.6$ GeV/c for (left) positively charged particles and (right) negatively charged particles.



Figure 2. Kaon acceptance of the FOPI detector system. The data evaluated here are from within the horizontally hashed areas marked for the Barrel. For reference, mid-rapidity of systems at 1.93 A-GeV is denoted by the arrow.

most the full detector acceptance is beyond this limit, even at beam energies slightly above the free nucleon-nucleon threshold FOPI is primarily sensitive to kaons produced by collective production processes.

The reaction channel to produce a K^+ with the lowest threshold (1.5 GeV) includes a hyperon in order to conserve strangeness:

$$V + P - N + \Lambda + K^+$$

Since the Λ is neutral and decays with a lifetime c $\cdot \tau_0 = 7.9$ cm it can not be directly measured by FOPI. However, the products of its main decay channel ($\Lambda - p \tau_-$, branching ratio 64%) can be readily detected by the CDC. The Λ is identified by calculating the invariant mass (M_{ine}) of all $p \tau_-$ pairs that intersect to form a secondary vertex away from the main event vertex as shown by the open points in Fig. 3. In this figure a very pronounced peak from the Λ is visible above the mixed event background which is marked by the dashed histogram.





O reflected

∆ reflected

Agg.

reliected

1

 π

P

K⁺

2



Figure 5. Measured K⁺ m_T spectra for various slices in normalized rapidity.

Figure 6. Measured yields of K^+ , proton and π^+ as functions of normalized rapidity.





















K. Möller K^{\pm} experiments at COSY

*

COSY-Proposals mit Strangeness-"Content"

. •

ŧ

COSY-Energiebereich: 40 MeV - 2.5 GeV (p = 270 MeV/c - 3.3 GeV/c)

Proposal Nr.	Thema .
1	Spectroscopy of Light Hyper-Nuclei with BIG KARL (Ernst, Bonn)
2	A-Production at Rest by Means of the ⁴ He(p, ⁴ HeK [*])A Reaction at 1 GeV (Ernst, Bonn)
6	A Precision Study of Near Threshold Two Meson Production via the Reaction $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He + \pi^{+} + \pi^{-}$ and $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He + K^{+} + K^{-}$ (Jahn, Bonn)
11	Threshold Meson Production at the Internal COSY-Beam in the Range of Scalar Mesons involving Strangeness (Oelert, Jülich)
12	Study of η and η' Production and Interaction (Roderburg, Jülich)
13	Production of Very Heavy Λ-Hypernuclei at Energies Below the Nucleon- Nucleon Threshold (Schult, Jülich)
15	Associated Strangeness Production in pp-Reactions (Eyrich, Erlangen)
18	Study of the Subthreshold K [*] Production with a 0°-Facility at TP2 in COSY (Sistemich, Jülich)
21	Study of subthreshold K ⁻ -production (Müller, Rossendorf)
32	Measurement of the lifetime of the Hypertriton ${}^{3}_{\Lambda}$ H (Nann, Indiana Univ.)

COSY-Proposal 6:

A Precision Study of Near Threshold Two Meson Production Via the Reaktion $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He + \pi^{+} + \pi^{-}$ and $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He + K^{+} + K^{-}$ Detektor: BIG KARL, MOMO Physikalische Motivation: • $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He+\pi^{+}+\pi^{-}$ (E_p=432-510MeV) • $p+d \rightarrow {}^{3}He+K^{+}+K^{-}$ (E_p=1.73 - 1.83 GeV) • precision data on low energy (T<50MeV) meson-meson interaction (Phase behaviour, resonances in meson-mesonscattering) • ABC-effect, KK molecules? • radiative Φ(1020) decay? \rightarrow strange quark content of f. (975) • glueball in the 1 GeV missing mass region? (determination of the K⁺K'/ $\pi^+\pi^-$ ratio) Experimentaufbau: 3_{He} Spectrograph





COSY-Proposal 12:

Study of n and n' Production and Interaction -

Detektor: TOF

Physikalische Motivation: • measurement of cross section of pp->ppn

• measurement of cross section of pp→ppη'

• pd \rightarrow ppKA, 3pKK, ³Hen, ³Hen' \rightarrow constraints on the quark and gluonic content of η and η '



η + η' = 2 • Κ φ + ω = 2 • Κ

(1506 <-> 995) (MeV/c²) (1801 <-> 1784) (MeV/c²)



1.) pp ⇒ ppy (4) 2.) y()+m → ky 4KN



Fig. 4: Relative energy spectrum of two - pion events from the reaction pd - ³He **x x x** 1150 MeV/c incident proton beam momentum



. . .

Fig. 3: Coplanarity of the x*x* - events



Fig. 1 η quark content [4]. x and y are defined in the formula: $|\eta\rangle = x \cdot 1/\sqrt{2} |uu+dd\rangle + y \cdot |ss\rangle$



Fig. 2 η' quark content [4]. (Updated for $\phi \rightarrow \eta' \gamma$ [5] and for $J/\Psi \rightarrow$ vector + pseudoscalar meson [6])

. •

Reaction	рр->ррл	pp->ppŋ'	pd->3pKK	рд->ррКЛ	pd->3He 📢	pd->3He w' (
Threshold (GeV/c)	1.986	3.208	2.521	1.850	1.573	2.434
Momentum of scattered protons (3He) (GeV/c) at threshold	0.77	1.06	0.62	0.50	1.32	1.18
at threshold +50 MeV/c	.6198	.94-1.23	. 42 86	.3172	1.19-1.52	1.63-2.18
at threshold +100 MeV/c	.55-1.08	.81-1.40	. 35 97	. 24 83	1.15-1.62	1.56-2.18
Maximum lab angle of scattered protons (3He) at threshold						
+ 50 MeV/c	10.5	7.6	16.7	21.0	6.3	5.7
at threshold + 100 HeV/c	14.7	10.2	23.7	30.0	8.9	8.0

· _--



Mögliche Prozesse zur Strangeness-Untersuchung an COSY-TOF

- ř. - -

e	Schwellenenergie	Inpuls	kinetische Energie
Keakton	√sin GeV	GeV/c	GeV
pp → K ⁺ Ap	2.548	2,339	1.582
K+2+n	2.622	2.560	1.789
K+ 2.4	2.624	2.566	1.793
K*E*	2.625	2.569	1.796
$pq \rightarrow K^+ \Lambda d$	3.485	1.839	1.127
$p^{4}He \rightarrow K^{+}\Lambda^{4}He$	5.338	185,1	0.900
$p^{11}C \rightarrow K^{+}\Lambda^{11}C$	12.787	1.400	0.747
pp → K,K,pp	2.875	3.327	2.518

Tabelle 2.1: Schwellenimpulse für die protoninduzierten Reaktionskanäle der arzoziierten Strangenese-Produktion am Proton und an leichten Kernen im Impulsbereich von COSY

pp → Σ⁺K_sp pp → K⁺K⁻pp pp → K_sK_spp

Fig. 6 Cross-section pp-> ppm in comparison to the total cross-section :

H. Müller K^{\pm} in heavy-ion collisions

\$

nora: /tex/talks/roc/1996/roc-nucleus-nucleus.tex

May 6, 1996

nora: /tex/talks/roc/1996/roc-phase-space-AB.tex

May 3, 1996

P: Internal momentum distribution $d\mathcal{Z}_J(\alpha_J) = dM_J^2 \frac{d^3 P_J}{E_J} \rho(\vec{P}_J^2) \left(\frac{V_J}{(2\pi)^3}\right)^{n_J - 1}$ • Number of final states in α_J (J = C, D) $\prod_{i=1}^{n_J} (2\sigma_i + 1) 2m_i \mathrm{d} m_i F_i(m_i)$ $\left(\frac{M_J}{\Theta_J}\right) K_1 \left(\frac{M_J}{\Theta_J}\right) \mathrm{d}L_{n_J}(M_J; \alpha_J)$

 $dW(s; \vec{\alpha}_N) \propto d\mathcal{Z}_C(\alpha_C) d\mathcal{Z}_D(\alpha_D)$ $\prod_{i=1} \mathrm{d}\mathcal{Z}_I(\alpha_I) \Big\} \, \mathrm{d}\mathcal{Z}_N(s')$

Ln₂ L 5 decay of hot fragments coalescence decay of nucleons resonances

рв ΡA $\rho(\tilde{P}_{D}^{2})$ p(Pc) ้เร 12 D=8-b C=A-a (LN)<u>M</u> ď M_2 hot fragments decay of

Nucleus-Nucleus

Decomposition of phase-space

Nucleus-Nucleus

Differential cross section

 $\mathrm{d}\sigma_{AB}(s;ec{lpha}) = \sum_{a}\sum_{z_{a}}\sum_{b}\sum_{z_{b}}\sigma_{az_{a}bz_{b}}\overline{\sum_{ec{lpha}}}/$ $dW_{az_abz_b}(s;\vec{\alpha}_N)$ $dW_{az_abz_b}(s;\vec{\alpha}_N)$

 $\sigma_{az_abz_b}$: Glauber

 Probability of populating channel $\vec{\alpha}_N = (\alpha_1, \ldots, \alpha_N, \alpha_C, \alpha_D)$

Invariant cross sections in the rapidity interval 0.4 < y < 2.8 as a function of $m_t - m_0$ with $m_t^2 = m_0^2 + p_t^2$. Spectra are multiplied by powers of 10. Data (points) from E802 collaboration [T. Abott et al., Phys. Rev. D 45 (1995) 3096] are compared with ROC calculations (histograms)



 $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \text{Be} \rightarrow \text{hadron} + X$ $p(14.6 \text{ GeV/c}) + \frac{1}{2} + \frac{$

Invariant cross sections in the rapidity interval 0.4 < y < 2.8 as a function of $m_t - m_0$ with $m_t^2 = m_0^2 + p_t^2$. Spectra are multiplied by powers of 10. Data (points) from E802 collaboration [T. Abott et al., Phys. Rev. D 45 (1992) 3096] are compared with ROC calculations (histograms)

3001 ,C YGM

nora: /tex/talks/erg/1996/e802.tex-4

May 3, 1996

nora: /tex/talks/erg/1996/e802.tex-5

Data (blue points) from E802 collaboration [T. Abott et al., Phys. Rev. Lett. **66** (1991) 1567, Phys. Rev. D **45** (1992) 3096] are compared with ROC calculations (red histograms)



Rapidity distributions



May 3, 1996






Study of

subthreshold K^- production

1 Introduction

2 Model calculations

- 2.1 Total cross sections and inclusive spectra
- 2.2 Correlations
- 2.2.1 Background
- 2.2.2 Momentum spectra
- 2.2.3 Invariant-mass spectra
- 2.2.4Missing-mass spectra
- 2.2.5Ratio of kaon- to pion-pair

production

- **3** Experimental set-up
- 3.1 General layout
- 3.2 Momentum and angular acceptance
- 3.3 Particle identification
- 3.4 Resolution
- 3.5 Counting rates

4 Proposed measurements



/tex/vortrag/kmiproposal/1996/kminus-threshold.tex



not available

data from hadron-nucleus



1. direct

$$N + N \rightarrow N + N + u\overline{u} + s\overline{s}$$

$$\rightarrow N + N + K^+ + K^-$$

2. via mesonic resonances

$$V + N \rightarrow N + N + q\bar{q}$$

$$\rightarrow N + N + meson$$

$$\rightarrow N + N + K^{+} + K^{-}$$

well established:

$$\phi$$
(1020) Γ = 4.2 MeV

structure under discussion:

3. via baryonic $\Lambda(1520)$ resonance $\Gamma = 15.6$ MeV

$$p + N \rightarrow p + N + s\overline{s}$$

$$\rightarrow N + N(1520) + K^+$$

$$\rightarrow N + p + K^- + K^+$$



Energy dependence of differential cross sections calculated with the ROC model. In case of K^- production the contributions from intermediate resonances are indicated

nora: /tex/vortrag/kmiproposal/1996/k-prop-fig3a tex

April 18, 1996

nora: /tex/vortrag/kmiproposal/1996/kminus-production.tex

April 10, 1996







Calculated K^+K^- invariant-mass spectrum for emission angles $\theta \leq 10^\circ$

- strength of $\phi(1020)$ production
- propagation of $\phi(1020),~K^+$ and $K^$ through nuclear matter

April 12, 1996

April 10, 1996



Calculated invariant mass spectra of kaon $(\sigma_{K^+K^-})$ and pion pairs $(\sigma_{\pi^+\pi^-})$ and the ratio $R_{K\pi} = \sigma_{K^+K^-}/\sigma_{\pi^+\pi^-}$ for $p^{12}C$ interactions at 2.5 GeV

- enhanced strangeness production due to locally heated nuclear matter?
 admixture of a component to the
- admixture of ss component to the wave function of nucleons???



Calculated missing mass spectra from p^{12} C interactions at 2.5 GeV for the production of K^+/K^- pairs accompanied by (a+1) nucleons with *a* being the number of participants according to

$$p + [aN] \rightarrow (a+1)N + K^+ + K^-$$
$$(a = 1 \dots A)$$



Calculated missing mass spectra from p^{12} C interactions at 2.0 GeV for the production of K^+/K^- pairs accompanied by (a+1) nucleons with *a* being the number of participants according to

 $p + [aN] \rightarrow (a+1)N + K^+ + K^ (a = 1 \dots A)$

Counting rates

Decay-in-flight and detection efficiencies of 40% for K^+ , 80% for K^- and 90% for all other particles have been taken into account. Counting rates smaller than 1 h⁻¹ have been omitted (except for K^+K^- at 1.5 GeV)

Energy/GeV	2.5	2.0	1.5
Luminosity/cm ⁻² s ⁻¹	$4 \cdot 10^{32}$	$3 \cdot 10^{32}$	$2 \cdot 10^{32}$
Detected particles		counts/h	
K ⁺ K ⁻	2300	140	0.05
$\pi^+\pi^-(M_{\pi\pi} \ge 0.98 \text{GeV})$	3000	300	5
$K^+K^- 2p$	50		
$K^+K^- d$	200	20	
$K^+K^- dp$	20	2	
K^+K^- ³ He	5	3	
K^+K^- ³ H	2	1	

Proposed measurements

Energy and target mass number

dependence of

1. invariant-mass spectra K^+K



- ightarrow strength of ϕ (1020) production
- \rightarrow propagation of $\phi(1020)$, K^+ and K^- through matter

2. ratio of
$$K^+/K^-$$
 to π^+/π^- pair pro-
duction

 $\rightarrow\,$ production of strange and non-strange particles at the same transferred four-momentum

3. missing-mass spectra

$$K^{+}K^{-} d$$

$$K^{+}K^{-3}H$$

$$K^{+}K^{-3}He$$

$$K^{+}K^{-2}p$$

$$K^{+}K^{-}p d$$
:

- $\rightarrow\,$ determination of number of participants
- \rightarrow key for the understanding of the reaction mechanism

C. Schneider K^+ experiments at ANKE

 $d\sigma/dM_{inv.}/(mb \text{ GeV}^{-1} \text{ c}^2)$





 $d\sigma/dM_x/(nb \text{ GeV}^{-1} \text{ c}^2)$ 1000 2000 400 500 200 500 0 0 $p(1GeV) + {}^{12}C \rightarrow aN + K^* + (p + \pi^{-})_A + X$ йн+2р (ото) "He+2p (x8) (x8) d+2p (x70) γ H+b Missing Mass M_x /(GeV c⁻²) œ (x3) 3p (x70) Чe Ť ر دی) 10 11

 $d\sigma/dM_x/(\mu b \text{ GeV}^{-1} c^2)$



4π-Geometrie

Impulsauflösung an ANKE







Winkel-Impuls-Korrelationen

Projektilenergie 1,5 GeV



Raten am ANKE-Spektrometer

Energie <i>T_N</i> /GeV Luminosität/cm ⁻² s ⁻¹ Gemessene Teilchen	3 · 10 ³²	1,0 3 · 10 ³²
Gomessene Teilchen	Teild	uen/h
$K^+\pi^- p p$	930	0,0015
K+n- p p p	1	ł
$K^+\pi^- p d$	60	ω U
$K^+\pi^- p {}^3H$	1	ł

Raten mit 4π -Pionen-Detektor

Energie T_N / GeV Luminosität/cm ⁻² s ⁻¹ Gemessene Teilchen $K^+\pi^- p p$	1,5 3 · 10 ³² Teilcl 23000	1,0 3 · 10 ³ 1 • nen/h
$K^+\pi^- p p$	23000	లు
$K^+\pi^- p p p$	30 80	1
$K^+\pi^- p d$	2040	39
$K^+\pi^- p {}^3H$	18	2

.

H.W. Barz Calculations of K^{\pm} spectra

.

•

.

٩

,

aquer Julna Quersduite : Tailchan: Kealtonen: ELA ken Potertial Mehrshefer prozesse CASIMIR (1920-25)]] 2 20 x===(p=27) 2 ... & GeV Nt D hr, (", wan)+(wan) ンキン Ntu v K (N, A, N) ~ (N, A, N*) N+U => 0, N* -- 0 -- 3 T 2+ (1,2 ∆N* ≯ Hophickonniane, Itatophe SF ~ A S(3 (volumer) 5 ~ A43. A15.m (Ronalmy + Ka) A. Jure + HU - N+ K+(1) + T+D = P+N 2+2 - N+N+K+K N. N + V+2 K 2 b) N+N - N+N+ L++K- 25% ferquele : Verglaid: R (1994) 0 Li & Fang & Ko . ٥ د t O Si + Si , K- chilton la promption £7.3 hadrowselve be. ঠা J E/A - 2.1 GeV K , a verig Jotropie ju medium 5 - 5.36 Gev N+N+ K-K+NN $\pi + \lambda \rightarrow \mu - \lambda (2r\%)$ neplected





ξ

1

mant in

VORICH BOTT



Second States

1

where $R_{2,1}$ is their relative weight depending on energy. The only absolute weights of the different channels known at present stem from the experiment ¹³) menioned above: $\pi_{2,1}, \dots, \pi_{2,2}, \dots, \pi_{2,r}$. 51:47:13. In addition, at two other energies the relative weights are known from best its in the phase-space model to experimental data ¹⁰). This information is summarized in our fit

 $R_{2,1} = 4.35(T - 1.87) \exp\{-4(T - 2.3)\} + 1$. (2.16)

1



. ۰.

B. Kämpfer Current studies of strange particle production

.

.

.

Let's Make Strangeness II. Heavy-Ion Collisions

Present

Theoretical Activities in Rossendorf

1. $\sqrt{s} = 200 - 5500 \text{ AGeV: } \overline{\text{RHIC} - LHC}$ B.K./Pavlenko (1996)uds democracy \rightarrow charm becomes interestingB.K./Pavlenko (1996)2. $E_{lab} = 158 \text{ AGeV: } \underline{\text{SPS}}$ B.K. (1996)kaons + Lambdas flow as anything else (protons, pions)

3. $E_{lab} = 1 - 2$ AGeV: SIS Kolomeitsev/Voskresensky/B.K. (1996)

explorative study of in-medium effects

Y

Hard QCD Processes at RHI/C - LH/C

beam 1 midrapidity beam 2

large-angle scattering \rightarrow large $t \rightarrow$ perturbative QCD processes

u,d,s are treated on equal footing \rightarrow no exceptional rôle of strangeness

(unless soft processes become important)

dominant production by gluons: g q

destructive interferences \rightarrow no liberation of u,d,s towards midrapidity

charm becomes interesting: c =lightest of heavy quarks

attacked problems:

- primordial vs. thermal c production

– open charm decay: c $\bar{c} \rightarrow {\rm D}, \, \bar{D}$

D, $\bar{D} \to \mu^{\pm} + anything \to uncorrelated lepton pairs$

 \rightarrow huge combinatorical background for dileptons

 \rightarrow give up the hope for a thermal signal?













Kaons flow as anything else in Pb + Pb at 158 AGeV

0 h AN

thermal model: $T, \mu \rightarrow \text{local momentum distribution}$

hydro model: u^{μ} \rightarrow flow

- + long. boost invariant flow (axisymmetry)
- + linear transverse flow profile
- + Cooper-Frye formalism with unique freeze-out time

$$\frac{dN^{i}}{m_{\perp} \, dm_{\perp} \, dy} = \mathcal{N}_{i} \int_{0}^{1} d\xi \, \xi \, m_{\perp} I_{0} \left(\frac{p_{\perp} \mathrm{sh}(\rho)}{T}\right) \, K_{1} \left(\frac{m_{\perp} \mathrm{ch}(\rho)}{T}\right),$$

$$egin{aligned} &
ho = \operatorname{arcth}(v_{\perp}(\xi)), \quad v_{\perp}(\xi) = rac{3}{2} v_{\perp}^{aver} \, \xi, \ &\mathcal{N}_i = g_i R_{f.o.}^2 au_{f.o.} \lambda_i \exp\{rac{\mu_i}{T}\}/\pi (\hbar c)^3 \end{aligned}$$

ドイナイン

い、たい

h

4 ŋ

ンドマ

Kev

$$f_{i} = g_{i}R_{f.o.}^{2} au_{f.o.}\lambda_{i}\exp\{rac{\mu_{i}}{T}\}/\pi(\hbar c)^{3}$$







S









studies of in-medium effects:



- Kolomeitsev/Voskresensky/B.K. (1995) K⁻ quasiparticle excitations

Weise et al (1994/96)

-

extended studies by Brown/Rho ... Muto ... Yabu ... Kobodera since 1992

-

K condensation

- new: 2^{nd} branch with $K^- = \Lambda p^{-1}$



, Ч.Ю.

NYXU

J. Stachel



explorative study of K⁻ freeze-out:

1. fireball model:

(a) thermal + chemical equilibration

(b) simplified dynamics

(c) allows complicated dispersion relation

 $\rightarrow T(t),\,\rho(t)$

2. leakage of K^+ : $\lambda_{K^+} \gg \lambda_{K^-}$ \rightarrow strangeness destillation

3. adjust μ_{K^+} from S = 0 and $N_{K^+}^{exp}$

 \rightarrow s sits mainly in Λ, Σ

 $\rightarrow \sigma_{K^+}$ is needed

	E_{lab} [AGeV]	σ_{K^+} [mb]	
Ne + NaF	2.1	23 ± 8	Schnetzer et al. (1989)
_"-	1.0	0.3± 0.1	Grosse (1993) KaoS
Au + Au	1.0	41 ± 7	Miskovic et al. (1994) KaoS

used for interpolations

4. procedure for hopping on shell: time scale arguments \rightarrow

- upper branch: frozen-in spectrum

- lower branch: change to vacuum spectrum



5. results for

			and the second
		E_{lab} [AGeV]	
	Si + Si	2.10	Barsch et al. (1985)
	Ne + NaF	2.10	Shor et al. (1989)
•	Ni + Ni	1.85	Schröter et al. (1994) FSR
	Si + Si	1.65	Carrol et al. (1988)
	Si + Si	1.40	Shor et al. (1989,'92)
	Si + Si	1.16	_"
	Ne+Ne	1.8	Kaos u

consideration







A + A

Li/ko

Li/Ko



